From: Todd Selig
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 3:01 PM

- To: Victoria Parmele

Cc: Jen Berry
Subject: mulhearn motion on row - town council agenda item 12A

Dear Victoria,

| have typed up the motion that the Council approved last evening regarding the above as part
of Agenda Item 12A for the minutes.

“Without endorsing this project, the Town Council approves the applicants request to utilize
the Town right-of-way at the end of Gerrish Drive for a new road including drainage structures
and any attendant utilities to access their property for a subdivision subject to
approvals/conditions of the Planning Board, the New Hampshire Department of
Environmental Services, and other applicable governmental bodies in accordance with Town
regulations, local ordinances, and state law.” Moved by Councilor Howland. Seconded by
Councilor Lawson. The motion passed with 5 voting in favor and 1 (Councilor Burton) voting
against.

Todd

Todd I. Selig, Administrator
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Everyone can tackle climate change. How can you reduce your carbon footprint?



